DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: [Permit Issuance - FIL Partners, LLC - Kezar Stadium - Annual Base Rent $XXXX]
DATE: May 13, 2025

Resolution approving and authorizing a Permit between the Recreation and Park Department (RPD) and
FIL Partners, LLC for the Golden City Football Club to use Kezar Stadium for their home games, plus use
of other fields for practices, for an initial term of 15 years with three 5-year extension options, for a
permit fee equal to $1,500 per game plus $750 per hour, reimbursement of RPD expenses, a share of
revenues and a specified number of tickets and the completion of certain stadium improvements;
determining that Permit fee is appropriate and that the Permit will serve a public purpose in accordance
with Administrative Code, Sections 23.30 and 23.33; affirming the Planning Department’s determination
under the California Environmental Quality Act; and authorizing the RPD General Manager to enter into
any amendments or modifications to the Permit that do not materially increase the obligations or
liabilities to the City and are necessary to effectuate the purposes of the Permit or this Resolution.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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